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December 2, 1982

Docket No. 50-440

Ms. Susan L. Hiatt

OCRE Representative

8275 Munson Road IN RESPONSE REFER
Mentor, OH 44060 TO FOIA-82-546

Dear Ms. Hiatt:

This is in response to your letter dated November 4, 1982, in which you
requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, five categories
of documents which you identified in your letter,

The documents listed on Appendix A are responsive to items 2, 3, 4, and
5 of your request.

The review of documents pertaining to item 1 is continuing. When we
have completed our review, you will b2 notified of our determination.

Pursuant to your agreement to bear 25 percent of the reproduction costs,
NRC's Division of Accounting will be furnished page counts for all your
requests and you will be billed accordingly by that of’ice.

J M. Felton, Director
ivision of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosures: A. stated

36 821202

12
OIA
g?:TT’ ~546 PDR



Re: FOIA-82-546

Appendix A

Letter to Stephen G. Sawicki from J. M. Felton, September 15, 1982,
with copy of incoming letter from Sawicki to “elton, with copy of
releas2d documents to Sawicki. (5 pages)

SECY-82-275, "Status of the ATWS Rulemaking," June 28, 1982. (18 pages)

Letter to Honorable John F. Ahearne from Milton S. Plesset, September 8,
1980, (2 pages)

NRC Staff Answers to OCRE Fourth Set of Interrcgatories to NRC Staff,
October 22, 1982. (4 pages)
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Mr. Stephen G. Sawicki
The Lake County News-Herald
38879 Mentor Avenue
Box 351 IN RESPONSE REFER
Willoughby, OH 44094 TO FOIA-82-404

Dear Mr. Sawicki:

This is in response to your letter dated August 30, 1982 in which you
requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, a copy of all
documents since 1979 concerning drug or alcohol abuse by persons at the
Perry Nuclear Power Plant, Perry, Ohio.

During a September 13, 1982 telephone conversation with Mr. Stephen
Isaacs of my staff you agreed to receive a segregated version of the
documents with identifying information (name, home addresses, etc.)
removed. You were also informed that you may, at a later date, request
an undeleted version of this document.

Sincerely,

7 M. Felton, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

N

Enclosures: As stated
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38679 MENTOR AVENUE, BOX 351, WILLOUGHBY, OHIO 44094 |
August 30, 1982
EREEDOLL OF INFORMATION
Mr. Joseph Felton £CT REQUEST
Division of Rules and Records F .
Freedom of Information Act Office OL A-Pa-~ 4o

United States Muclear Repulstory Cormission (:23143 )
Washington, D.C. 20555 d @-/-po

Mr. Felton:

Pursuant to the Freedom of In“crmation Act 5 USC £652 es amended and
the provisions of 10 CFR 9, the uricreigned hereby requests the following

items:

A1l documents, reports or co-rocpondence since 1979 concerning
drug or alcohol abuse by personc - orking at the Perry nuclear power plant
construction site in Perry, (o, 7his information should include any
and all documents involving ¢ - °  .ciion workers as well as securily
personnel, Also included in i irTormatior should be any and all documents
concerning allegations made :: July 1281 by & former security guard who
charged that Perry plant secu-iiy wne involved in drug use, theft and other

improperties,

I request that my newspaper be rade sware of any and all costs
for these materials,

Respectfully yours,

j «/M

Stephen G. Sawicki
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Your letter (undated) to the WRC §n Washinoton, D.C. cxpressing concerns
about the security adzinistration at the Perry Nuclear Power Plant has
been referred to this office. Efforts to reach you by telephone to dis-
cuss these concerns have been unsuccessful,

This f& to advise you that during the constructicn ¢? nuclear power

plants and prior to the receipt of reactor fuel on r.1c, the NRC does not
fcpose any security requiresents and the licensez, {1 (his case the Cleveland
Electric Illu=inating Company, is not required to ¢ ic iny commitments
regarding security. We, therefore, Lzve no basic Yoi pursuing the =atters

contained fn your letter.

Cicveland Electric Yllumi-
riiice.  You may wish to
rpanizetions.

These vatters =ay, however, be of interest to tl.
nating Co=pany, site contractors or local zutho
communicate directly with one or rore of those ¢

If you wish to discuss these saticrs further, pleese ccll me collect at

(312)932-2500.
Sincercly,
6. L. PhRillip
Investiigator
cc: J. Hughes

R. F. Varnick
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